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WATER DISTRICT Memo
To: Board of Directors
From: Josselyn Quine
Date: July 12, 2023
Subject: 2023 Southern California Water Conference

The 17" annual Southern California Water Conference will be held on August 11, 2023 in
Ontario, California. Attached is a schedule of events for the Water Conference being held at
the Double Tree Hotel. The conference is from 8:00am to 1pm, with Networking and
Continental Breakfast beginning at 7:00am (chicken or vegetarian).

The cost to attend is $125 per person.

Additional cost to the District would be director compensation of $200 for the day plus mileage
of approximately $44.00 round trip.



Josselyn Quine

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

BIA So Cal Water Conference <nicole@dandlpr.com>

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:13 AM

Larrie Davis

New Speakers announced for BIA Southern California Water Conference

Join us August 11 at the DoubleTree Hotel in Ontario

" D ‘ = osouthern Galifornia Water Conference
a o= Friday, August I, 2023 | 8:00 AM - .00 PM
SR ORI G (Networking & Continential Breakfast at 7:00 AM)

RESPONDING TO WATER EXTREMES

‘s

On Friday, August 11th government officials, premier water experts,
business leaders and community stakeholders will attend the region's
largest event focused on solutions to overcome California's water
challenges.

SPEAKERS

partial list

Susan Kennedy Heather Dyer Craig Miller
Executive Chair, Board of General Manager General Manager
Directors San Bernardino Valley Municipal Western Municipal Water District

Cadiz, Inc. Water District




Cathleen Pieroni Mayor Deborah Lindsey Stuvick

Acting Water Resources Robertson Sustainable Resources Officer

I\'/\ongf:'r City of Rialto Moulton Niguel Water District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Charles Wilson Mayor Acquanetta Dr. Marty Ralph
Executive Director Warren Scripps Institution of
Southern California Water City of Fontana Oceanography at UC San
Coalifion Diego, Director, Center for

Western Weather and Water
Extremes
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Become a Sponsor




Southern California Water Conference
Friday, August 11, 2023 from 8:00 AM to 1:00 PM

(Networking E Continential Breakfast at .00 AM)

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

& Platinum $10,000 & Silver §5,000

Company logo in oll materials

Listed in social media posts pre-event

Full page color od inside cover
Recognifion during the event
Twenty registrations for event
Exhibit booth

Gold 7,500

Company logo in oll materiols
Listed in sociol media posts pre-event
Half page ad in program
Recognition during the event

Ten registrations for event
Exhibit booth

BUILDING INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY CHAPTER

Company logo in oll materials
Recognition during the event
Six registations for event
Exhibit booth

Bronze $2,500
Company logo in all materials
Recognition during the event
Four registrations for event
Exhibit booth

Exhibitor §499
Listed in all materials

Recognifion during the event
Exhibit booth
Two regisfrations for event

Program Ads
*  Full page $500
*  Holf poge $250

Ads due by Wednesday, July 17th

3’
WATER CONFERENCE
& Lunch Sponsor $6,500 (1 available)

Recognition during the
Ten re t‘“ \ée{)“
hstedm onal materiols

Company logo on napkins & desert

Networking Sponsor $1,500 (1 available)
Signage in networking room

Company logo on napkins

Two (2) event fickets

Lanyard Sponsor 525I]* ,E available)

Recngnmnn fmm e event
a/mwr ihe cost

Reglstruhon Sponsor

Banner bsﬂe on registrofion
poge @& nt confirmation emils.

Sponsor signoge af check-in doy of event,

Individual tickets $125

BIA Southern California Water Conference | 1255 West Colton Ave, #541, Redlands, CA 92374
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